Naveed Haider

From: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Negligence in looking after operational matter and Quality Training UCPO

Imran UC Islam Nagar Baldia

Proceed

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 11:12:15 AM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Negligence in looking after operational matter and Quality Training UCPO Imran UC Islam Nagar
Baldia

Dear Dr Asif,

A complaint has been received from the field by 10 Kamari Karachi about the negligence of UCPO Mr Imran Afridi in UC
operation matters. As per SOP, it is recommended to issue him an explanation letter to get his stance on the subject
matter followed by disciplinary action if his response found to be unsatisfactory.

Your kind comment/approval is requested on the subject matter.
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: KUMAR, Haresh [mailto:kumarha@who.int]

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>;
'Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; SOHO, Ambreen lbrahim <sohoa@who.int>
Subject: Re: Negligence in looking after operational matter and Quality Training UCPO Imran UC Islam Nagar Baldia

Dear Naveed,

There is no any response from UCPO so kindly proceed as per organizational rules and regulations
Regards

From: KUMAR, Haresh

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:14 AM

To: imran afridi <imranafridil520@gmail.com>; imran.afridii409 @gmail.com <imran.afridii409 @gmail.com>
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Cc: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>;
'Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>
Subject: Negligence in looking after operational matter and Quality Training UCPO Imran UC Islam Nagar Baldia

Mr Imran UCPO Islam Nagar Baldia Town,

With reference to Visit of EOC Coordinator, Provincial Technical Focal BGMF and Federal Technical Focal BGMF
visit on Day 1 NID January 2023 at Murshid hospital where they had observed

1, Untrained TP members (Ruksana, Zainab, Gul Nisa, Bisma and Fatima)

2, All Team members without Jackets

3, TP was not clearly visible with Banner

4, All Team members were not properly deployed at proper location of Murshid Hospital to cover maximum
children

where | had personally visited, and corrective measures were done on spot

But its shows negligence in operational matter at your end as Jackets had been provided on 20 October at
Baldia town (attached pic as reference) during training session and 2" there were 4 untrained team members
where being UC lead operation you should ensure to deploy trained teams so in this regards you should brief
your position and reason for such negligence.

Reply should be till 315t January 2023

Regards

Dr Haresh Khiani
Immunization Officer
District Keamari



